
TO: 

Boone County Purchasing 
Liz Palazzolo, CPPO, C.P.M. 
Senior Buyer 

MEMORANDUM 

5551 S. Tom Bass Road 
Columbia, MO 65201 

Phone: (573) 886-4392 
Fax: (573) 886-4390 

FROM: 
Boone County Commission 
Liz Palazzolo, Senior Buyer 
July 11, 2024 DATE: 

RE: Amendment #1 to Contract C00009 Awarded from Sole Source 147-
123 l 19SS- Software License and Services for KNOWiNK Poll Pads for 
the Boone County Clerk's office 

Purchasing requests approval for Amendment #1 to contract C000096 awarded from Sole 
Source 147-123119SS with KNOWiNK LLC of St. Louis, Missouri for software and 
support services for the Poll Pads used by the Boone County Clerk's Office. The original 
contract was awarded September 17, 2019 via Commission Order 396-2019. 

Amendment #1 updates adds hardware and software for Poll Print. This will enable the 
County Clerk's office poll workers to print precinct-specific ballot at the polling place. It 
also incorporates renewal pricing for 2025 and 2026 licenses. 

Payment will reference 2320 - Election Equipment Replacement Fund Activity/23810 -
Untagged Hardware and Software: $74,450.00 

/lp 

c: Contract File 


